

- 8135418949
- 10425 Alcon Blue Dr. Riverview, FL. 33578, Riverview, USA
- in linkedin.com/in/Linkendin/in/ aziza-musa



typing skills, including experience with Microsoft Office and eClinicalWorks.

Flexible hours, fast learner who adapts quickly to change.

Self motivated, compassionate, and reliable with the desire to provide optimal medical care as a nurse practitioner.



Bilingual in English and Arabic. Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Aziza Musa

Family Nurse Practitioner

Board-certified Family Nurse Practitioner seeking position with opportunity for professional development. I am motivated and committed to providing comprehensive quality care. I will provide strong organization and communicate skills.

EDUCATION

Youngstown State University Bachelor of Science in Nursing

08/2006 - 05/2011

1 University Plaza, Youngstown, OH. 44555

Masters of Science in Nursing Purdue Global University

01/2018 - 11/2021

2550 Northwestern Ave. Suite 1100, West Lafayette, IN. 47906

Courses

Summa Cum Laude 3.9 GPA

WORK EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse-Medical/Surgical Unit Brandon Regional Hospital

01/2012 - 03/2016 Brandon, FL.

Clinical Rotation

Red Crescent of Tampa Bay

09/2018 - 12/2019 Tampa, FL.

Clinical Rotation

Dr. Yervant Khatcherian, M.D.

01/2021 - 03/2021 Clearwater, FL.

Contact: Dr. Yervant Khatcherian, M.D. - 17279022666

Clinical Rotation

Dr. Elliot Cazes, M.D.

03/2021 - 06/2021 Tampa, FL.

Clinical Rotation

Dr. Sonia Ruiz, M.D.

09/2021 - 11/2021 Valrico, FL.

Contact: Dr. Sonia Ruiz, M.D. - 8132405745

ORGANIZATIONS

American Association of Nurse Practitioners

© CERTIFICATES

Family Nurse Pratitioner- AANP

Basic Life Support